Re: help last minute booking summer bay big 2 bed condo slepp 8

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Howie
<howie@rooms101.com>

Date 11/05/2023 16:25

Hello,
Reservation Booked.

Confirmation Number:

Wasim Dewani #773380862

Dates Of Stay:

May 15, 2023 - May 19, 2023

2 Bedroom Condo - Summer Bay Orlando —

Tour will be booked upon arrival.

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Date: Thursday, May 11, 2023 at 3:21 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Howie
<howie@rooms101.com>

Subject: help last minute booking summer bay big 2 bed condo slepp 8

please help the 2 bedroom condo not villa sleep 8

zohra eli 04/29/1983 not working

wasim dewani  08/01/1988 business owns electronic stores 100k
amex owner

married same drivs lis major cc

46 brin dr nashua new hampshire 03064

05/15/2023 4 nights
samnanil23@gmail.com

4045107955



